

James P Daniels Files

Private, Company B, 4th Regiment Florida Infantry

Company Muster Roll Form May and June 1862

(Confederate.)

D 4 Fla.

Palace Daniels [see footnote below]

Pvt, Co B, 4 Reg't [sic] Florida Infantry.

Age [blank] years.

Appears on Company Muster Roll of the organization named above, for May and June, 1862.

Enlisted:

When Sept 2, 186[blank].

Where Apalachicola

By whom Capt [sic] Hunter

Period 12

Last paid:

By whom Capt [sic] J. McKay

To what time April 30, 186[blank].

Present or absent Present

Remarks:

[footnote: name appears in column of names present as Palace Daniels]

Book mark:

W. T. Hearst

Copyist.

Company Muster Roll Form for August through December

(Confederate.)

D 4 Fla.

Palace Daniels

Pvt, Capt. Hunter's Company (C), 4 Regiment Florida Infantry. [see footnote below]

Appears on Company Muster Roll of the organization named above, for Aug 30 to Dec 31, 186[illegible]

Enlisted:

When Sept 2, 186[blank]

Where Apalachicola

By whom Capt [sic] Hunter

Period 12 mos [sic]

Last paid:

By whom Pay due from Enlistment

To what time [blank], 186[blank]

Present or absent Present

Remarks:

[footnote: This company subsequently became Company B, 4th Regiment Florida Infantry.]

Book mark:

W. T. Hearst

Casualties Report Form

(CONFEDERATE.)

D. Fla.

P. Daniels Pvt. Co. B. 4th Fla. Reg't [sic]

Appears on a REPORT of casualties, of Preston's Brigade, in the battles in front of Murfreesboro, Tenn., Dec. 31, 1862, to Jan. 2, 1863.

Report dated Not dated, 186[blank].

Date Action Jan. 2nd, 1863.

Wounded Severe-leg

Remarks:

Series 1, Vol. 20, part 1, page 779.

B. Weeks

Copyist.

Company Muster Roll Form March and April 1863

(Confederate.)

James P Daniels

Pvt, Co. B, 4 Reg't [sic] Florida Infantry.

Appears on Company Muster Roll of the organization named above, for Mch [sic] and April, 1863.

Enlisted: Sept 2, 1861

Where Apalachicola

By whom Capt [sic] Hunter

Period [blank]

Last paid:

By whom Major Boyd

To what time Oct 31, 1862.

Present or absent Absent

Remarks:

Wounded and left on the field before Murfreesboro January 2 1863

Book mark:

W|T Hearst

Copyist.

Commented [KG1]: I know it should be a W but wasn't sure if I should assume it or not.

Company Muster Roll Form May and June 1863

(Confederate.)

D 4 Fla.

James P Daniels

Pvt, Co. B, 4 Reg't [sic] Florida Infantry.

Appears on Company Muster Roll of the organization named above, for May and June, 1863.

Enlisted:

When Sept 2, 1861.

Where Apalachicola

By whom Capt [sic] Hunter

Period: [blank]

Last paid:

By whom Major Boyd

To what time Oct 31, 1862.

Present or absent Absent

Remarks: wounded and left on the field befor [sic] Murfreesboro January 2 1863.

Book mark:

[illegible] T. Hearst

Copyist.

**Commented [KG2]:** I know it should be a W but wasn't sure if I should assume it or not.

Company Muster Roll Form November and December 1862

(Confederate.)

D 4 Fla.

James P Daniels

Pvt, Co. B, 4 Reg't [sic] Florida Infantry.

Appears on Company Muster Roll of the organization named above, for Nov and Dec, 1862.

Dated, Feby 14, 1863.

Enlisted:

When Sept [illegible]

Where Apalachicola

By whom Capt [sic] Hunter

Period [blank]

Last paid:

By whom Major A Boyd

To what time Oct 31 [missing]

Present or absent Absent

Remarks: Wounded and left at Murfreesboro, Tenn [sic] January 2, 1863.

Book mark:

W T Hearst

Copyist.

Company Muster Roll Form January and February 1863

(Confederate.)

D 4 Fla.

J. Palace Daniels

Pvt, Co. B, 4 Reg't [sic] Florida Infantry.

Appears on Company Muster Roll of the organization named above, for Jany [sic] and Feby, 1863.

Enlisted:

When Sept 2, 1861.

Where Apalachicola

By whom Capt [sic] Hunter

**Commented [KG3]:** I did assume these as it is a standard form

Period [blank]

Last paid:

By whom Major Boyd

To what time Oct. 31, 186[blank].

Present or absent Absent

Remarks: In battle 31st Dec and Jany [sic] 2 1863 wounded in both legs left on the field

Book mark:

W T Hearst

Copyist.

Company Muster Roll Form July through October 1863

(Confederate.)

D 4 Fla.

James P. Daniels

Pvt, Co. B, 4 Reg't [sic] Florida Infantry.

Appears on Company Muster Roll of the organization named above, for July 1 to Oct 31, 1863.

Enlisted:

When Sept 2, 1861.

Where Apalachicola

By whom Capt [sic] Hunter

Period [blank]

Last paid:

By whom Major Boyd

To what time Oct 31, 1862.

Present or absent Absent

Remarks: Wounded and prisoner of war since battle of Murfreesboro

Book mark:

W T Hearst

Copyist.

Company Muster Roll Form November and December 1863

(Confederate.)

D 4 Fla.

James P Daniels

Pvt, Co. B, 4 Reg't [sic] Florida Infantry.

Appears on Company Muster Roll of the organization named above, for Nov and Dec, 1863.

Enlisted:

When Sept 2, 1861.

Where Apalachicola

By whom Capt [sic] Hunter

Period [blank]

Last paid:

By whom Major Boyd

To what time Oct 31, 1862.

Present or absent [blank]

Remarks: Dropped [sic] from the Company Roll, died in Nashville Tenn. from wounds received at Murfreesboro

Book mark:

W T Hearst

Copyist.

Register Form for Confederate Soldiers Killed in Battle or Died of Wounds

(CONFEDERATE.)

D 4 Fla.

James P. Daniels

Pvt Co B 4 Regt Fla Inf

Name appears on a Register [see footnote below] of Officers and Soldiers of the Army of the Confederate States who were killed in battle, or who died of wounds or disease.

Where born [blank]

When deceased Jan 2, 1863.

Where and from what cause Nashville Tn. wounds

Amount of money left [blank]

Effects [blank]

In whose charge [blank]

When received July, 1864.

Number of certificate [blank]

Remarks:

[footnote: This register appears to have been completed in the Adjutant and Inspector General's Office form returns furnished by [illegible] and by Regimental and Company officers.]

Confed. Arch., Chap 10, File No. 3, page 69

J Williams

Copyist.